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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: September 28, 2020

Telephone: CALNET (916) 654-4719

From: California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for the Flexible Demand Appliance Standards Regulations

Please open a new docket file for the Flexible Demand Appliance Standards in Title
20. Please open this docket effective September 28, 2020.

The new docket number needs to reflect the following: # 20-FDAS-01 Flexible
Demand Appliance Standards Regulations Rulemaking

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Commissioner Andrew McAllister
Michael Sokol
Christine Collopy
Corrine Fishman
Pierre DuVair
David Nichols
James Qaqundah
Michael Murza
Kirk Oliver
Nicholaus Struven
Bruce Helft

Sean Steffensen
Public Advisor
Amber Beck

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying them of
the new docket number. Please include the Load Management Listserv, Appliances
Listserv and the Rulemaking Listserv to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Corrine Fishman
Regulations Manager



